FA> (915) 886-0302

COLLINS & WARE, IxC

508 WEST WALL AVENUE, SUITE 1200
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-5076

(o15) 687-3435

October 30, 1995

Jerry Sexton é(
State of New Mexico
Qil Conservation Division

P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re:  Priest #6 Proration Unit
Sec 1, T-15S, R-37E
—Eddy County, New Mexico
Leq@

Dear Mr. Sexton:

Collins & Ware, Inc. has obtained a permit to reenter the Priest #6 well. Enclosed for
your records is a letter from Polaris Production Corp. reflecting the designation of the
proration unit for this well.

Per the enclosed letter, the Priest #1 well is in the same proration unit and field as the
Priest #6. The Priest #1 well is currently shut-in and will not be produced concurrently
with the Priest #6 well.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please let me know.

Sincerely, F :

Dianne Sumrall
Production Clerk
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